GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Monthly Board Items

Date Submitted: 4/3/23 Proposed Effective Date: 7/10/23
Short description (title): ESY
Submitted by: Building:
Catherine Torbik
Proposed ESY: Funded through: Grade(s) impacted if any:
cost/amount: District funds

$136,552

Board Action Requested:

Consideration to approve Special Education Extended School year positions as outlined in attached for the
summer of 2023. Staffing TBD and approved by June.

Details and ramifications:

Students IEPs require extended school year for students that demonstrate difficulty to address regression
without recoupment. Special Education ESY is mandated to support students in maintain skills and to
continue to address IEP goals.

NJ code requires that NJAC 14 timelines continue to be followed through the summer requiring CST to
hold meetings and evaluate according to timelines.

Pancitivaes

Concerns:

Other Comments:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Date: Approved: Y or N Index #:




MacMichael, Mary

To: MacMichael, Mary
Subject: FW: board items / Extended School Year

From: Torbik, Catherine <ctorbik@gpsd.us>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:21 PM

To: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>
Subject: Re: board items / Extended School Year

Catherine R. Torbik

Director of Special Services
Glassboro Pubtlic Schools
856-652-2700 ext 6405

From: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Torbik, Catherine <ctorbik@gpsd.us>

Subject: FW: board items / Extended School Year

Special Education Extended School Year
Recommend Board approval of the 2023 Special Education Extended School Year positions
effective July 10, 2023. Cost to the district is $136,552.00. Staff will be determined for BOE
approval by June 2023.
Dorothy L. Bullock School (PK-5)
July 10, 2023 to August 3, 2023
Student Arrival: 8:30 am / Student Dismissal: 12:30 pm
Teachers (7) TBD 8:15-12:45 $41.00 per hour
Aides (Up to 14) TBD 8:15-12:45 $15.00 per hour
Plus 4 hours prep for 7 teachers @ $41

Glassboro High School (6-12)

July 10, 2023 to August 3, 2023

Student Arrival: 9:00 am / Student Dismissal: 1:00 pm

Teachers (2) TBD 8:45-1:15 $41.00 per hour
Aides (Up to 4) TBD 8:45-1:15 $15.00 per hour
Plus 4 hours prep for 2 teachers @ $41

Related Services

Nurse TBD 16 days $250.00 per day
School Psychologist not to exceed 20 per diem
Saocial Worker not to exceed 15 per diem
LDTC not to exceed 15 per diem
Speech Therapist not to exceed 10 per diem
Occupational Therapists not to exceed 5 per diem
District Teachers * not to exceed 100 | $41.00 per hour
hours

*Meetings as required by NJAC 14



